Document ID: 0.7.1270.5140

From: Dunn, Annette <annette.dunn@iowa.gov> on
behalf of Dunn, Annette <annette.dunn@iowa.gov>
<annette.dunn@iowa.gov>

To: Craig, Sara <sara.craig@iowa.gov>

Cc: Paul Trombino Il
<paul.trombino@iowa.gov>

Bcec:

Subject: Re: CARES $$

Date: Thu May 28 2020 12:15:50 CDT

Attachments: CARES Funding Plan.pdf

Sara,

Attached | have included an OCIO Cares funding request, some we have discussed and some we may
not have. Please note the updated MDM numbers based off of our DOE addition yesterday.

| have highlighted the items we have requested from FEMA, but it is unclear if they will cover these
expenses. | would respectfully request that Cares fund either the 25% match or the full cost if FEMA
does not cover those items.

Also of note, the broadband request is the total of the proposal | gave to the Governor a couple of
weeks ago. | have yet to edit the amounts we discussed yesterday.

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns. | look forward to hearing from you!

Annette M. Dunn
Director
200 E. Grand Avenue | Des Moines, I1A 50319

515-281-3462

ocio.iowa.gov

On Tue, May 19, 2020 at 3:15 PM Craig, Sara <sara.craig@iowa.gov> wrote:

Calling each of you on this shortly, if | haven't already.

Guidance: https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Guidance-for-State-
Territorial-Local-and-Tribal-Governments.pdf




FAQ: https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Frequently-Asked-
Questions.pdf

Sara Craig | Chief of Staff

Office of the Governor, State of lowa

Gov. Kim Reynolds & Lt .Governor Adam Gregg
515-802-8844 | sara.craig@iowa.gov
www.governor.iowa.gov

www.ltgovernor.iowa.gov
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OCio

Office of the

Chief Information Officer STATE OF IOWA
KiM REYNOLDS, GOVERNOR ANNETTE DUNN
ADAM GREGG, LT. GOVERNOR CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

CARES Act Funding Plan
Office of the Chief Information Officer
May 21, 2020

In support of COVID-19 response activities, the Office of the Chief Information Officer has incurred substantial
costs to enable employee telework, expand unemployment claims processing, and enhance emergency and
public health online service capabilities for lowans. Additionally, the OCIO anticipates the need for service
integration to expedite COVID-19 response activities (e.g. data sharing), enable increased citizen interaction with
e-government services, and manage technology capacity needs in the event of future COVID-19 waves.

The OCIO has read the April 22, 2020 Coronavirus Relief Fund Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal
Governments (“Guidance”) and believes that the list of necessary expenditures included herein and incurred
between March 1, 2020 and December 30, 2020 are consistent with the Guidance. None of the activities and
expenses described herein are accounted for in the most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 budget for the
State of lowa or the OCIO as required by the Guidance. Further, the OCIO believes these expenditures meet the
“necessary expenditures” test established in the Guidance (p. 1). Finally, as required by the Guidance, the
activities described herein (1) were or will be incurred due to the public health emergency, (2) relate to “second-
order effects of the emergency,” and (3) are reasonably necessary for their intended use in the reasonable
judgment of OCIO. The OCIO has identified the following justifications (further referenced next to each item) for
the activities set forth herein:

1. Public Health Expenses (see Guidance, p. 2, §2)

2. Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health measures (see Guidance,
p. 3 §4)

3. Expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection with the COVID-19 public
health emergency, (see Guidance, p. 3 §5)

4. Any other COVID-19-related expenses reasonably necessary to the function of government that satisfy
the Fund’s eligibility criteria. (see Guidance, p. 3 §6)

ID |Activity Name Amount Justification Already
incurred?
1 Identity Management $7,050,225 2,3,4 No

With the rising demand for citizen digital access, lowans increasingly expect COVID-19 services from state government
to be available online. To achieve this today, citizens and employers are required to login with different accounts across
State of lowa systems including unemployment, food assistance, and public health services. During the COVID-19
response, this has created considerable barriers to a unified and centralized approach to serving citizen needs. With a
single login and citizen identity, lowa can create a uniform process for identifying citizens in response to the ongoing
public health emergency.

2 Master Data Management $13,000,000 2.3.4 No

The COVID-19 crisis has demonstrated the need for standardized and accessible data. The establishment of Data
Governance, Data Quality Improvement, and a Data Management Environment, focusing on data used by the lowa
Department of Public Health and lowa Department of Human Services, will enable those agencies to utilize and share
data in a consistent manner to provide leaders with the information they need to make informed decisions related to
COVID-19 response. It will also give the citizens of lowa an improved process to access services from those agencies.

200 EAsT GRAND, DES MOINES, lowA 50309 515.281.5503 CIO@IOWA.GOV 10F2
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3 Mainframe Capacity Increase $1,719,000 3,4 Yes*

In response to increases in unemployment claims, the OCIO was required to implement emergency capacity increases
on its existing mainframe. These capacity increases are term-limited by the vendor. To ensure adequate capacity for
current and future mainframe processing needs associated with COVID-19 related unemployment claims, OCIO must
upgrade its mainframe within the next 30-60 days. This includes the costs of mainframe hardware, software, and
associated services. *Some costs are still pending. $228,024 of this request has been submitted for possible FEMA
reimbursement.

4 Broadband Expansion $1,540,000,000 2,3 No

The FCC estimates that at least 35% of lowa census blocks are without at least one provider who offers 25 mbps down /
3 mbps up broadband service. A proposal delivered by OCIO (dated April 29, 2020) reflects the costs associated with 7
programs designed to address distance learning, telehealth, and telework needs of lowans in response to COVID-19.
Depending on the areas of desired emphasis, funds can be shifted between programs and total amounts changed.

5 Direct Employee COVID Support $232,147 2,34 Yes

Many OCIO employees have been redirected to provide support for COVID-19 response activities including telework
and special projects associated with provisioning equipment and printed materials for statewide communications
related to COVID-19, taking away from their regular duties. This work has included the addition of remote access
accounts and mobile devices for contact tracing, employee teleworking, and other emergency response activities.

6 Telework Networking Capacity $443,254 2,3,4 Yes

OCIO was required to provision additional services to support remote network access including network hardware,
software, and bandwidth capacity necessary to support state teleworkers in remote work arrangements due to the
COVID-19 crisis. This includes all costs incurred to provision capacity for 25,000+ users in a work from home
configuration. If OCIO is not reimbursed under CARES for this item, costs will be passed through to agencies. The
amount above has been submitted for possible FEMA reimbursement.

7 Telework Equipment and Devices $106,946 2,3,4 Yes

Many agencies requested OCIO provision hardware for emergency telework needs including computers, printers, and
supporting devices such as USB Wi-Fi adapters and cables. This includes the costs OCIO realized to provision these
resources upon request by agencies and to maintain emergency inventory levels. If OCIO is not reimbursed under
CARES funding for this item, costs will be passed through to agencies. The amount above has been submitted for
possible FEMA reimbursement.

8 Telework Mobile Device Hardware $368,828 2,3,4 Yes

Many agencies requested mobile devices including smartphones, Wi-Fl hotspots, and tablets with cellular connectivity
to support telework and contact tracing during the COVID-19 crisis. This includes the costs OCIO realized to provision
these resources upon request by agencies. If OCIO is not reimbursed under CARES funding for this item, costs will be
passed through to agencies. The amount above has been submitted for possible FEMA reimbursement.

9 COVID Website and Data Support $500,000 2 Yes

The State of lowa contracted with the SAS institute to provide early COVID support for online systems. The cost above
reflects the costs for those services. The amount above has been submitted for possible FEMA reimbursement.

Total OCIO CARES ACT Request $1,563,420,400
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